
Message
From: PS, Sec-OF-STATE [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=df9cfbf8272c484194e674b8ada5221b-SECOFSTATE-
Sent: 13/07/2020 3:41:30 PM
To: DYSON, Michelle [michelle.dyson@education.gov.uk]; SPATCHER, Jacquie [jacquie.spatcher@education.gov.uk];

SAXTON, Jo [jo.saxton@education.gov.uk]} Name Redacted @education.gov.uk} NR
Name Redacted @educationgovukl,

NR Deducation.gov.uk]
cc: "PS, [sec-of-state.ps@education.gov.uk]; PS, Advisers [advisers.ps@education.gov.uk]; PS, Gibb

Subject: TOFF-SEN] Readout: Ofqual briefing on 2020 grading 09.07.20

Hi all,

NR

NR[gibb.ps@education.gov.uk]; PS, Universities [universities.ps@education.gov.uk]
NR @education.gov.uk]

Please see below for a note from the Ofqual briefing arranged for SoS/NG on summer 2020 grading last week - many
thanks for help in setting this up/joining the cail.

NR cc'd to you to note the below steers re: presentation (as hopefully by now familiar)

Please let me know if any questions - as sensitive, grateful if not shared widely.

Attendees:
DfE: SoS, Minister Gibb, Innes Taylor, Jo Saxton, Michelle Dyson, Jacquie Spatcher; NR
Ofqual: Sally Collier, Michelle Meadows

e SC presented a short overview of the approach to standardisation of grades underway this year, the moderation
model and also the application of a limited "benefit of the doubt" leniency in certain cases. SC noted that
teacher assessed grades, more so than anticipated, had appeared to be strongly inflated at both A level and
GCSE (with the picture at A level showing slightly more inflation). As a result of standardisation, it looked as
though a sizable proportion (c.40%) of grades will be moderated; the vast majority of those to be moderated
downward by one grade, but a very small percentage moderated downward by two grades. MM provided some
more detailed background and rationale for this, citing an example of centre where each and every entry had
been graded at A/A*, when precedent for that centre gave a much more even grade distribution, consistently
over a number of years.

e SoS and NG agreed that the picture as it was emerging was challenging from a presentational point of view, but
both agreed that the standardisation Ofqual was conducting was both important and necessary to maintain
confidence in grades. SoS also was supportive for the reason this would help ensure that centres which had not
taken significant liberties with teacher assessed grades, were not unduly penalised simply because others had
chosen to do this.
NGrecommended some pitch-rolling on this in coming weeks, to help explain why the standardisation model
was in place and to communicate the reasons for taking this approach. SoS agreed that socialising this message
was key, and further recommended some detailed, technical briefings on the model as part of the handling plan.
Both also noted the international comparison with France, where no standardisation had been applied, and
where there was now a question over the confidence in grading this year.

e Ofqual colleagues noted that the devolved nations had similarly seen inflation, and therefore this was not an
issue unique to England.

e JoS asked for any detail that could be provided at this point on concerns in respect of BAME candidates being
disadvantaged - MM said that she was reassured by an initial cut of the data on this, and that indeed a slight
narrowing of the gap was possible, but it remained just an early cut of the data. MM also briefly discussed the
position of independent schools, some of whom may be in quite a favourable position as a result of this year's
arrangements. MD asked how sizeable this might be - Ofqual said they would need to look at the data further to
assess but were happy to take this point away and consider.
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SoS was grateful for the briefing and thanked officials and Ofqual for all their hard work on this. He also noted
that the need for new approaches resulting from the pandemic presented an opportunity to innovate and
reform in other areas, referencing the work on post-qualification admissions in this context.

Separately in discussion with the team earlier today, Minister Gibb made clear his view that we should be fairly
candid/transparent in associated communications that this is not an ideal situation or a perfect approach, but making
the best of a difficult situation.

Thanks,
NR

NR Senior Private Secretary to RE Hon Gavin Willlamson CBE MP, Secretary of State for Education 18s
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